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From: Victoria Brooks < 

To: Mandy Robertson[.------------- ---G RO------------ 
Subject: FW: Scanned document from mr7 (Post Office - list of potential witnesses) 

Date: Tue, 26 Jun 2018 15:14:39 +0000 

Importance: Normal 
Attachments: Scanned _Document _from _Womble _ BondDickinson _(UK)LLP.pdf; 

_DOC_15043226 1( 1)_List_of_potential_witnesses_-_following_Counsel_s_upda... .nrl; 
_COMPARISON_150430840(1)_Comparison_POST_OFFICE_EVIDENCE_-
_list of subje....nrl 

Inline-Images: imageb58d2l.PNG; imagec9efd0.PNG; image044304.PNG; image2a2c54.PNG; 
image7b5f58.PNG; image2b61c1.PNG; image3e7905.PNG 

Victoria Brooks 
Managing Associate 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

c: L GRO 
.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -.-.-.-.-.-. W .......-................ 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

I~L1lii1 •1. "' 

From: [ GRO 
Sent: 26 June 2018 16:13 
To: Victoria Brooks 
Subject: FW: Scanned document from mr7 (Post Office - list of potential witnesses) 

Hi Victoria 

Mandy asked me to do the task below and send to you. I have done what I believe Mandy wanted me to do which is 
the second attachment. 

Many thanks 

GRO 

---------
GRO 

----- - 
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Secretary 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: GR e: O V_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i 
Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

womblebonddickinson.com 
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From: Mandy Robertson 
Sent: 26 June 2018 11:03 
To:! GRO 
Subject: FW: Scanned document from mr7 (Post Office - list of potential witnesses) [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Hi ladies 

Would one of you be able to assist with this task? 

From the pdf list, I have written next to paragraph numbers the individual witnesses who can speak about the topics 
contained in the paragraphs. (Some paragraphs do not have anyone's name written next to them — please ignore 
these paragraphs). 

I have started to copy and paste the paragraphs the witness can speak to into the attached word document named 
"List of potential witnesses" so that we have a summary for each individual about the key topics they can talk about. 

Please could you complete this list. There should be a total of 13 potential witnesses. 

Any questions, do give me a shout. If this could be done today, that would be a great help! 

Many thanks 

Mandy 

Mandy Robertson 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: GRO m: °-._...a
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From: Mandy Robertson 
Sent: 26 June 2018 10:50 
To: Mandy Robertson 
Subject: Scanned document from mr7 

Mandy Robertson 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m. G RO 
e: 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 
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